



Gabriel Stan

Date of birth: 23/03/1988 | **Nationality:** Romanian | **Gender:** Male | (+40) 741940313 |

gabriel_stan88@yahoo.com | <https://stan-gabriel.github.io/> | Skype: gabriel_stan88 |

020141, Bucuresti, Romania

About me: I am a software developer, my passion is web development and technologies. I have been in love with full-stack development since 2014 when I started as a software developer. Ever since then I have pursued my passion, learning everything there is to know about web development.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

01/02/2019 – CURRENT – Düsseldorf, Germany

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER – METRO DIGITAL (METRO SYSTEMS)

Full-stack developer position, in an agile methodology in a Scrum team. I was responsible for maintaining and developing new features for a multi-country application, configurable from country to country, based on a microservices architecture.

- Implement new back-end features or extend functionally.
- Implement new front-end features, user interface design using a single page application architecture.
- Responsive design.
- Implement Unit, Acceptance and Interface tests for each new feature or code change (fully automated testing).
- Code review and testing.
- Implementing and maintain Internalization and localisation (i18n).
- Bug fixing & on-call duty (monitor and fix incoming alerts).

Tools and technologies:

- Technologies: React, Mobx, Node.js, Express, Casandra, Chai, Mocha, Groovy, Selenium.
- Other tools: Git, yarn, npm, TypeScript, Jenkins, REST APIs, Kubernetes, SauceLabs.
- Monitoring: Kibana, DataDog, Opsgenie.

Düsseldorf, Germany

01/07/2018 – 02/01/2019 – Nürnberg, Germany

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER – ADIDAS

Full-stack developer position, in an Agile team. The application purpose was for internal use and it integrates multiple solutions. From the web or desktop application, anyone involved in Design, Development and Production can easily be able to create/edit and design new products easier, automation of workflows, access control management, handle heavy process tasks, schedules and file management.

- Implement new back-end features or extend existing functionally.
- Implement new front-end features, user interface design using a single page application architecture.
- Responsive design.
- Implement new features and maintain existing ones in the desktop application (Electron).
- Code review and testing.
- Create and extend unit tests.

Tools and technologies:

- Technologies: AngularJS 1.5, Python, Electron, Tactic, Bootstrap.
- Other tools: Git, npm, REST APIs.

Nuremberg, Germany

11/01/2018 – 01/07/2018 – Bucharest, Romania

TRAINER – LUXOFT

Conduct JavaScript training programs for internal and external members.

Bucharest, Romania

11/2015 – 01/07/2018 – Bucharest, Romania

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER – LUXOFT

JavaScript developer position, in an Agile-oriented team, responsible for creating a friendly and responsive UI/UX and adapting the APIs data.

TeraVM is an application emulation and security performance solution that delivers comprehensive test coverage for application services and wired and wireless networks.

Business Industry: Telecom

- Technologies: AngularJS 1.5, JavaScript, NodeJS, Express
- Other tools: Grunt, Less, Git, Svn, REST APIs, bootstrap, highcharts.

Working for UBS Investment Bank as a JavaScript developer on an internal application. I was responsible for creating a friendly and responsive UI and adapt the APIs data.

Business Industry: Financial/Banking

- Technologies: Angular 2.3, Typescript
- Other tools: Gulp, RxJS, Underscore, Bootstrap, ngx-bootstrap, ag-grid, REST APIs.

Bucuresti, Romania

01/11/2016 – CURRENT – Bucharest, Romania

FULL-STACK - PROJECT MANAGER – RYASOFT - FREELANCE

Full-stack/Project Manager (02.19 - 05.19)

- Technologies - React Native, Expo, NodeJS, Express, MongoDB, Swagger, Rest APIs, NestJS, React-admin
- Other tools: TypeScript, Webpack, Git.

Full-stack/Project Manager (03.18 - 06.18)

- Technologies - Ionic 3, Angular 6, NodeJS, Express, MongoDB, Swagger, Rest APIs
- Other tools: TypeScript, Webpack, Git.

Full-stack/Project Manager (11.16 - 06.17)

In this period we developed from scratch a hybrid application called Impulse Fitness, available on App Store and Google Play. The team was composed of three members, me and two friends.

- Technologies - Ionic, NodeJS, Express, AngularJS, MongoDB, AWS, Swagger, API, HTML, Sass, Bootstrap.
- Other tools: Webpack, Git.

Bucharest, Romania

04/2015 – 11/2015 – Bucharest, Romania

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER – AMERICAN GREETINGS

I was responsible for performance management of the web application, which was reaching on holidays over 300.000 requests /second.

Developed an application that was checking and ensuring that all changes made by developers are not affecting the application performance or the workflows, before getting into production.

Load testing the application, using JMeter and Avalanche.

Creating scripts for Avalanche and Jmeter.

- Technologies - Python, Java, Bash script, JMeter, Avalanche
- Other: Subversion, Linux.

Bucuresti, Romania

11/2014 – 04/2015 – Bucharest, Romania

JUNIOR JAVA DEVELOPER – OMNILOGIC / SDC

Maintenance for 'Banca Romaneasca' internet banking application.

Maintenance and redesign of the company`s websites.

Developed a centralized database for the Romania cricket federation.

- Technologies: Java EE, MySql, MongoDB, MODx, HTML5, CSS3.

Bucuresti

10/2013 – 11/2014

SCRIPTWRITER – IPSOS

- Create online surveys using IBM SPSS Data CollectionDimensions software
- Write mrScript code in order to verify (provide quality assurance) and deliver the collected data
- Write mrScriptBasic (very similar to pure visual basic) source code in order to create and test surveys using IBM SPSS Data CollectionDimensions
- Monitor the process of data collection and propose actions, when necessary, for ensuring that the data respects the quality standard
- Responsible for the training and help of new recruits

Bucuresti, Romania

09/2011 – 10/2013 – Bucharest, Romania

STOCK CONTROLLER COORDINATOR – MEGA IMAGE

- Financial management control in the company's activities
- Verification of the stock controllers and elaborating weekly and monthly reports with there activity (accuracy, efficacy, productivity, etc.)
- Verification of the handlers and verifying the prepared merchandise for the shops;
- Verifying the reception (take-over);
- Stock control;
- Elaborating weekly and monthly reports with each handler`s mistakes and productivity.

Bucuresti

08/2008 – 09/2011 – Galati, Romania

SALES AGENT – ALEX & COMP

- Presenting, promoting and selling the company products
- Managing and developing clients portfolio
- Market prospecting
- Contacting potential clients

Galati

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

04/2015 – Bucharest, Romania

ORACLE CERTIFIED ASSOCIATE, JAVA SE 8 PROGRAMMER - OCAJP8 – ORACLE

04/2013 – 07/2013 – Bucharest, Romania

PROJECT MANAGER – Corpul Expertilor in Accesarea Fondurilor Structurale si de Coeziune Europene

EQF level 4

09/2004 – 06/2008 – Galati, Romania

BACCALAUREATE - CERTIFICATE IN INFORMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCES – High School "Dumitru Motoc"

Mathematics - Informatics

EQF level 5

10/2008 – 10/2011 – Galati, Romania

BACHELOR IN KINETOTERAPY AND SPECIAL MOTRICITY – University "Dunarea de Jos"

EQF level 6

EQF level 6

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): ROMANIAN

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C2	C2	C1	C1	C2
FRENCH	A2	B1	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **DRIVING LICENCE**

Driving Licence: A

Driving Licence: B

● **COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS**

Communication and interpersonal skills

Good communication skills and capacity to interact with other people gained from my experience as a sales agent and from my current position.